RFQ-SL22-006 – Photo and video panel
Service Provider Response Form
(To be completed in full and returned on or before the Closing Date and Time specified in the RFQ)

Service Provider Details
	Individual/Company Name
	

	ABN / Company Number / Registration Number 
	

	Address
	

	Service Provider Representative Name and Title
	

	Service Provider Representative Email
	

	Service Provider Representative Phone
	

	Names of Service Provider’s other key Officers/Directors/Owners
	



Response to Mandatory Criteria
For this Response to be considered for assessment, the Service Provider must indicate their response to the mandatory items below. 
	
	Service Provider Response

	1a. Do you have an existing Child Protection Policy and Code of Conduct?
	

	1b. If you answered No to question 1a, are you willing to sign on to Palladium’s Policy and Code?
	

	2a. Do you have an existing Policy or Standard to Prevent Sexual Abuse and Harassment?
	

	2b. If you answered No to question 2a, are you willing, are you willing to sign on to Palladium’s Policy or Standard to Prevent Sexual Abuse and Harassment?
	

	3a. Do you have an existing Occupational Health and Safety Policy?
	

	3b. If you answered No to question 3a, are you willing to sign on to Palladium’s Occupational Health and Safety Policy?
	

	4. Do you have a valid Business Registration in Fiji?
	



Response to the Technical Evaluation Criteria
Please provide your responses to the criteria in the space provided below. 
	Criteria
	Service Provider Response

	A. Relevant past experience demonstrating capability to deliver services relevant to MDF’s requirements (35% of the Technical Score)
Provide links to up to 5 recent examples of relevant work showcasing creativity, attention to detail and a good eye for visual storytelling. 

	

	B. Demonstrated Capability (35% of the Technical Score)
Describe your capability to:
· Access the equipment required to capture visual stories effectively including access to up-to-date editing software.

· Access translation (English, Sinahala and Tamil), and voice over artists and recording equipment

· procure additional stock footage/photographs, soundtracks and other relevant material expected in professional photography and video production

· work in various locations in Sri Lanka

· mobilise a team/crew if and when necessary.

	Maximum 1,000 words

	C. Approach to communication and meeting tight deadlines (30% of the Technical Score)

Describe your approach to: 
· communicating issues and work progress with clients.

· working to tight deadlines whilst maintaining product quality
	Up to 500 words
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Financial Proposal
The price offered (in LKR) is a price calculated in accordance with the following schedule of rates:

	Item #
	Item Description
	Daily Rate (exc. VAT/GST)
	VAT / GST
	Total Daily Rate (inc. VAT/GST)
	Estimated days required
	Total Fee (inc. VAT/GST

	1. 
	Filming
	
	
	
	50
	

	2.
	Photography
	
	
	
	50
	

	3. 
	Post-Production/Editing
	
	
	
	50
	

	
	Total
	
	
	
	
	




Declaration:
I declare that I/we agree with the Terms and Conditions of the Request for Quote and that the information provided in this response form is accurate and correct. 



Insert Name and Signature
Insert Position Title of Supplier Representative
Date:




